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Agency Spend 08/22-11-22 
 
 

 

Response 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000  
Thank you for your request for information as detailed below, together with our reply.  

Ref:  Question:  Response: 

1  How many agency nursing shifts 

have your Trust used SNG or 

Thornbury Nursing Services for 

between 1st January 2023 and 1st 

April 2023? 

187 

2  Please provide a breakdown of the 

amount of shifts per ward or 

department where SNG or Thornbury 

Nursing Services were used between 

1st January 2023 and 1st April 2023? 

Inpatients – 76 

MIU – 110 

Community - 1 

3  How many agency nursing shifts 

have your Trust used Nutrix, 

Genesis or AMC nursing agency 

for between 1st January 2023 and 

1st April 2023? 

0 

4   Please provide a breakdown of the 

amount of shifts per ward or 

department where Nutrix, AMC or 

Genesis were used between 1st 

January 2023 and 1st April 2023? 

0 

5  Please name any other OFF 

CONTRACT SUPPLIERS who have 

been utilised by the Trust between 

1st January 2023 and 1st April 2023 

above the NHS Improvement + 50% 

caps and how many shifts each of 

these agencies have filled 

None 

6 If for any reason you are unable to 

supply data up until 1st January 2023 

and 1st March 2023? 

Not applicable 



                        
 

 

7 Can you confirm your head of 

procurement name, phone number 

and email address? 

Exemption xxx – This has already 

been provided under previous 

request FOI13_22-23  

8 Can you confirm the head of bank 

office department phone number and 

email address? 

The Flexible Workforce Service can 

be contacted via 

whc.flexibleworkforce@nhs.net  

 
 
 

 

Exemption(s) 

N/A 

 

Attachment(s) 

N/A 

 

Date Response Sent: 19/04/2023 
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